

# **BIG EYES** — HATTERAS



**Builder**: <u>HATTERAS</u> **LOA**: 52' 0" (15.85m)

**Year Built**: 1984 **Beam**: 16' 4" (4.98m)

Model: Sport Fisherman Min Draft: 4' 11" (1.50m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Max Draft: 5' 1" (1.55m)

Max Speed: 23 Kts. (26 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **BIG EYES** — **HATTERAS** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **BIG EYES** — **HATTERAS** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435** 

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 2 of 25

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| TABLE OF CONTENTS            | 2  |
|------------------------------|----|
| SPECIFICATIONS               | 6  |
| Basic Information            | 6  |
| Dimensions                   | 6  |
| Speed, Capacities and Weight | 6  |
| Accommodations               | 6  |
| Hull and Deck Information    | 7  |
| Engine Information           | 7  |
| DETAILED INFORMATION         | 8  |
| Walkthrough                  | 8  |
| Salon                        | 8  |
| Galley                       | 8  |
| Accommodation Companionway   | 9  |
| Master Cabin                 | 9  |
| Master Head                  | 9  |
| Portside Guest Cabin         | 10 |
| Guest Head                   | 10 |
| Forward Cabin                | 10 |
| Foredeck                     | 11 |
| Cockpit                      | 11 |
| Flybridge                    | 12 |
| Flybridge Helm               | 12 |
| Tuna Tower                   | 12 |
| Engine Room                  | 12 |
| Electrical                   | 13 |
| March 2020 Yard Visit        | 13 |
| Remarks                      | 13 |
| Exclusions                   | 14 |
|                              |    |

| Disclaimer                      | 14 |
|---------------------------------|----|
| Exclusions                      | 14 |
| Disclaimer                      | 14 |
| PHOTOS                          | 15 |
| Salon Looking Forward           | 15 |
| Salon to Port                   | 15 |
| Salon to Starboard              | 15 |
| Salon Electrical Panel          | 15 |
| Life Raft Storage               | 15 |
| Dinette                         | 15 |
| Dinette                         | 15 |
| Galley                          | 15 |
| Custom Galley Cabinet           | 16 |
| Custom Galley Refrigerator      | 16 |
| Microwave Convection Oven       | 16 |
| Galley Looking to Starboard     | 16 |
| Salon TV                        | 16 |
| Salon Entertainment Electronics | 16 |
| Companionway                    | 16 |
| Master Cabin Outboard           | 16 |
| Master Cabin Inboard            | 17 |
| Master Head                     | 17 |
| Portside Cabin                  | 17 |
| Guest Head                      | 17 |
| Forward Cabin to Starboard      | 17 |
| Forward Cabin to Port           | 17 |
| Laundry                         | 17 |
| Windlass Detail                 | 17 |
| Companionway Looking Aft        | 18 |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page **4** of **25** 

| Side Deck                            | 18 |
|--------------------------------------|----|
| Foredeck                             | 18 |
| Foredeck                             | 18 |
| Windlass Pulpit                      | 18 |
| New Clear Glass in Deck Hatches      | 18 |
| New Side Windows and Frame           | 18 |
| Updated Nav Lights                   | 18 |
| Cockpit Tonneau                      | 19 |
| Cockpit                              | 19 |
| Custom Entry Step with Storage Below | 19 |
| Cockpit                              | 19 |
| Portside Locker                      | 19 |
| Custom Portside Locker               | 19 |
| Murray Bros. Fighting Chair          | 19 |
| Pompanette Leaning Post              | 19 |
| Under Deck Live Well                 | 20 |
| Cockpit Freezer                      | 20 |
| Engine Room Entrance                 | 20 |
| Flybrige Helm Seat                   | 20 |
| Flybrige Seating to Port             | 20 |
| Flybrige Seating                     | 20 |
| Flybrige Seating, Starboard          | 20 |
| Helm                                 | 20 |
| Helm                                 | 21 |
| Helm Storage                         | 21 |
| Custom Radio Box                     | 21 |
| Overhead GPS                         | 21 |
| Overhead Plotter                     | 21 |
| Overhead Bottom Machine              | 21 |

|   | Helm Autopilot                 | 21 |
|---|--------------------------------|----|
|   | Helm New Plotter Fish Find     | 21 |
|   | Tower                          | 22 |
|   | Tower Controls                 | 22 |
|   | Tower Flip Up Seat             | 22 |
|   | Tower View Forward             | 22 |
|   | Tower View Aft                 | 22 |
|   | Port Engine                    | 22 |
|   | Starboard Engine               | 22 |
|   | Total Time (As Far As We Know) | 22 |
|   | Engine Room Electric Panel     | 23 |
|   | Fuel Filtration                | 23 |
|   | New Style Battery Switches     | 23 |
|   | (4) AC Units                   | 23 |
|   | March 2020 Bottom Service      | 23 |
|   | March 2020 Bottom Service      | 23 |
|   | March 2020 Bottom Service      | 23 |
|   | After Hull Polish              | 23 |
|   | After Hull Polish              | 24 |
|   | Alternate Profile              | 24 |
|   | Alternate Profile              | 24 |
| ( | CONTACTS                       | 25 |
|   | Contact details                | 25 |
|   | Telephones                     | 25 |
|   | Office hours                   | 25 |
|   | Address                        | 25 |

Page **5** of **25** 

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 6 of 25

## **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### **Basic Information**

Category: Sport Fisherman Model Year: 1985

Year Built: 1984 Country: United States

**Vessel Top**: Hardtop **Fly Bridge**: Yes

Cockpit: Yes

### **Dimensions**

**LOA**: 52' 0" (15.85m) **Beam**: 16' 4" (4.98m)

**Min Draft**: 4' 11" (1.50m) **Max Draft**: 5' 1" (1.55m)

## **Speed, Capacities and Weight**

Cruise Speed: 19 Kts. (22 MPH) Max Speed: 23 Kts. (26 MPH)

**Gross Tonnage**: 28 Pounds Water Capacity: 188 Gallons

Holding Tank: 164 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 1068 Gallons

## **Accommodations**

Total Cabins: 3 Sleeps: 6

**Total Heads**: 2

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 7 of 25

#### **Hull and Deck Information**

Hull Material: Fiberglass Deck Material: Fiberglass

Hull Configuration: Modified V-Hull Hull Designer: Hargrave

## **Engine Information**

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Detroit Diesel

Model: 8V92TA Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 8 of 25

## **DETAILED INFORMATION**

## Walkthrough

Entering the boat over the covering boards into the large Cockpit one can easily see the boat is rigged for fishing but just as often used for cruising.

The Salon is one step up with an L shaped couch to starboard and a dining settee forward to port opposite the open Galley. Customized by the current owner, the forward windshield was glassed in and a large number of interior Galley cabinets were added with hidden storage forward.

Steps below lead to a Master to starboard with a private head, upper and lower bunks to port and upper and lower bunks forward with a full head with stall shower between.

Access to the Flybridge is by a ladder with a large helm and plenty of guest seating.

#### Salon

One step up and slightly to port is hinged Salon entry door. To port is the yacht's main electrical panel followed by an occasional chair and a custom flip up desk for an iPod or laptop work station. To starboard is an L shaped recently recovered settee with custom rod storage in the aft section and additional storage in the outboard section. The settee terminates into an end table with drawer storage. A teak hi-lo drop leaf table lies in front of the settee.

A directional light fixture is mounted in the corner. Both the aft and port and starboard windows have mini blinds for privacy. The sole is carpeted.

Next forward to port is a booth type dining settee with drawer storage below, upholstered in an Ultra Leather. A granite tabletop makes a perfect Dining Area adjacent to the open Galley and also open to the Salon. A custom light fixture is above.

Forward of the dining settee is the yacht's entertainment center consisting of a LG 32" LCD TV, a Yamaha AM/AM/AV receiver, a Samsung Blue Ray player, a HD Direct TV receiver, additional storage and five Cambridge Soundworks speakers cube speakers with a subwoofer. Behind the occasional chair in an outboard locker the owner stores the six man Winslow canister life raft out of the sun and heat.

## **Galley**

One step up and slightly to port is hinged Salon entry door. To port is the yacht's main electrical panel followed by an occasional chair and a custom flip up desk for an iPod or

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 9 of 25

laptop work station. To starboard is an L shaped recently recovered settee with custom rod storage in the aft section and additional storage in the outboard section. The settee terminates into an end table with drawer storage. A teak hi-lo drop leaf table lies in front of the settee.

A directional light fixture is mounted in the corner. Both the aft and port and starboard windows have mini blinds for privacy. The sole is carpeted.

Next forward to port is a booth type dining settee with drawer storage below, upholstered in an Ultra Leather. A granite tabletop makes a perfect Dining Area adjacent to the open Galley and also open to the Salon. A custom light fixture is above.

Forward of the dining settee is the yacht's entertainment center consisting of a LG 32" LCD TV, a Yamaha AM/AM/AV receiver, a Samsung Blue Ray player, a HD Direct TV receiver, additional storage and five Cambridge Soundworks speakers cube speakers with a subwoofer. Behind the occasional chair in an outboard locker the owner stores the six man Winslow canister life raft out of the sun and heat.

## **Accommodation Companionway**

Four teak steps lead below. To the port is an upper lower Cabin followed by the Guest Head with three access doors.

To starboard is the Master Suite and all the way forward is an upper and lower Cabin with a Frigidaire stacked washer and dryer behind a teak door.

## **Master Cabin**

To starboard is the Master Cabin. Aft and outboard is a queen size berth with a custom Inner Spring mattress and four drawers below. Outboard of the berth is a built in nightstand with storage below and a table lamp above. Each side of the berth has a reading light in a mirrored soffit above.

Outboard is an opening porthole behind drapes in the padded hull liner.

Also in this cabin is an DC overhead light, two stereo speakers, a carpeted sole and a 20" LED TV mounted on the forward bulkhead. Furthest forward is an auto lit hanging locker followed by the head door. A clear glass deck hatch is above with a hinged screen.

#### **Master Head**

The sole is vinyl pearlescent tile. The vanity has one storage cabinet below and a

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 10 of 25

custom enlarged Kholer sink on a mica countertop. Above the sink is a mirrored medicine cabinet and a frosted glass porthole. The toilet is a Vacuflush model with a bidet attachment.

The stall shower has a tempered glass door, a light, a handheld or wall mounted fixture and a Hide-a-Line clothesline.

Overhead in the Head is a three bulb fixture over the sink, an DC light and an exhaust fan.

There is a two shelf linen locker adjacent to the toilet.

#### **Portside Guest Cabin**

The Portside Guest Cabin has upper and lower bunks, each with a reading light. Below the lower bunk are two large storage drawers. Above the upper bunk are drapes over the opening screened porthole.

Aft and inboard is a two drawer nightstand.

Forward is an auto lit hanging locker and the entrance to the Guest Head with a full size dressing mirror facing the cabin. The cabin has a carpeted sole, DC overhead lights and an air conditioning controller.

#### **Guest Head**

The Portside Guest Head has three entrance doors, one from the Portside Cabin, one from the Centerline Companionway and one from the Forward Cabin.

The sole is vinyl pearlescent tile. The vanity has one storage cabinet below and an enlarged Kohler sink on a Formica countertop. Above the sink is a mirrored medicine cabinet and a frosted glass porthole. The toilet is a Vacuflush model with a bidet attachment.

The stall shower has a tempered glass door, a light, a handheld or wall mounted fixture and a Hide-a-Line clothesline.

Overhead in the Head is a three bulb light fixture over the sink, an DC light and an exhaust fan.

## **Forward Cabin**

Entering from the aft end the Laundry Center is to starboard followed by twin berths in

Tel: +1(954)274-4435 (USA) andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 11 of 25

an over/under arrangement. Below the lower berth are two storage drawers, above the upper berth is an obscured glass porthole in the padded hull liner. Each berth has a reading light.

Forward is the anchor locker door for the divided rope/chain locker. Next aft is a cabinet with two drawers and a large cabinet below with a shelf above. Further outboard is a sliding door storage cabinet followed by a large storage shelf and an obscured glass porthole in the padded hull liner.

Next aft is a full size auto lit hanging locker followed by the third access door to the Guest Head.

There is one DC overhead light and a carpeted sole in this cabin.

There are storage racks for eight rods overhead and five under the upper berth.

#### **Foredeck**

Fiberglass nonskid deckFiberglass Hatteras bow pulpit w/teak insert Galley Maid vertical chrome windlass w/chain gypsy & capstanUp & down foot switches for windlassStainless steel anchor chutePlow anchor (galvanized) w/chain & rodeStainless steel bow railBow staff pennantDual spring line cleatsInternational Navigation lights Hailer hornVHF antenna extensions & standoffs (3) Cabin deck hatches for ventilation & escape w/new clear glass insertsHouse side handrail, port & starboardDual trumpet horns to portAluminum rails for tender mounting (no tender)Life raft storage bracket (life raft stored inside)House side windows removed & replaced w/new frames & tinted glass (not film over glass)

## **Cockpit**

153 sq. ft. fiberglass nonskid deckFixed aft sunshade w/removable Tonneau cover to transom including side panelsPortside Cockpit storage locker w/hinged top & cabinet door belowLockable Engine Room access, centerlineFiberglass sink & bait prep under hinged lid(5) Tackle drawers behind bifold doorTop loading freezer to starboard7 Step stainless steel & "starboard" bridge ladderCockpit coaming bolsters newUnder gunwale stern cleats w/hull side hawse pipes30" Walk through transom door w/hinged gate(7) Flush mount rod holders(4) Rod holders on port & starboard tower legsScuppers w/hinged covers(2) Overhead DC lights at aft browLarge access hatch into aft bilge areaFull size Murray Brothers fighting chair w/Pompanette rocket launcherDockside water inlet w/quick Disconnect fittingSW wash down water inlet w/quick Disconnect fittingFW wash down water inlet w/quick Disconnect fittingFW wash down water inlet sconverted to area for live well switchesHubble 50 amp shore cord inletsHinged entry doorRupp Triple spreader outriggers (stored off boat)Custom aft bulkhead locker outboard of entry door Hatteras under deck live well to portAft catch locker w/(2)

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 12 of 25

hatches has been custom insulated

## **Flybridge**

Fiberglass nonskid sole(2) Pompanette helm chairs w/removable cushionsL Shaped seating to port w/removable cushions & storage belowStarboard side bench seat w/removable cushions & storage belowStorage cabinet starboard side2 Door storage on forward browPlexiglass Venturi windshield w/aluminum frame3 Side EZ2CY clear acrylic enclosure (2) Stereo speakersHelm centerline w/console to port (5) Rod rocket launchers on aft bridge railPipewelders full tuna tower

## Flybridge Helm

Stainless steel wheel steeringMorse clutch & throttle controlsRobertson AP20 autopilotDanforth 5" Powerdamp magnetic compassPortside radio box with: Icom M120 VHF w/remote speaker Standard Horizon VHF w/remote speaker Dual AM/FM/CD marine stereo XM satellite radio

AC engine gauges w/Floscan digital tachometersAcrylic gauge coversHatteras Systems monitorGlendinning synchronizer controlBattery parallel switchKey/start/stop engine controls(4) Audio visual bilge pump monitorsEmergency engine air shutoffs Bilge blower controlsACR Point Pad searchlight controlFootrests on helm chairDC electronics breaker panel under helm110 Volt AC outletFuruno color video sounder Northstar 6100i 15" GPS plotterLeica chart navigator MD 40Simrad G07 7" touchscreen GPS plotter w/Chirp HDI transducerNorthstar 12 KW radar transducer w/open scannerEPIRB w/hydrostatic release

#### **Tuna Tower**

10 Step Pipewelders tuna tower(2) LED lights facing Cockpit aft(1) LED light facing forwardACR spotlight(2) Fold down seatsPadded belly bandFRP electronics console with: Cover Stainless steel helm wheel Morse clutch & throttle controls Venturi windscreen 12 Volt power supply Command mic from VHF below Remote autopilot outlet

(2) Pennant halyards

## **Engine Room**

3 Step stainless steel & teak entry ladder w/custom clean oil storage tank behindGlendinning engine synchronizerKidde auto fire system, CO2 system (out of

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 13 of 25

date)Bait freezer compressor(6) 110V LED Engine Room lightsDC Engine Room lighting110 Volt outlet(4) Cruiseair AC compressors , 16,000, 7000, 7000, 7000Racor Model 75/1000 dual Racors for main engine w/vacuum gaugesAirsep crankcase ventilation systemOil change pump w/manifold w/Quick Disconnect hosesFuel manifold (2) tanksFuel gauges mounted on tanksFreshwater hose w/spigotToilet vacuum pumps relocated outboard of port engine for easy accessFuel transfer/priming pumpFiberglass Aqualift generator mufflerRacor 500 MA filter for generatorAllison MH20 R transmissions 2:1 ratioHynautic hydraulic steering system2 ½" Stainless steel Aquamet 22 prop shaftsHynautic hydraulic steering systemNew Torrid 18 gallon stainless steel hot water heaterHead Hunter house water pump w/stainless steel accumulator tank Generator exhaust customized to go overboard at engine exhaust to reduce noise & hull staining (2) Spare propsPerko bronze sea strainers for main engines, generator & AC system(5) Rule 2000 GPH bilge pumps w/auto float switchesHigh water alarm system

Trim tabs removed in favor of a transom wedge that works very efficiently.

#### **Electrical**

110V/220V AC electrical system12/24 Volt DC electrical system20 KW Onan generator in sound shield, total hours 6250Sound shield disassembled, painted & reassembled w/new fasteners(4) Guest battery shutoff switches (new style)(2) 32 Volt battery banks w/(4) 8 volt batteries per bank mounted in fiberglass battery boxes centerline for easy access(2) Pro Mariner Pro Safe zinc savers, galvanic isolators Engine AC distribution panel w/(16) breaker protected circuitsEngine DC distribution panel w/(12) breaker protected circuitsNewmar 25 amp 32V DC chargerCentral bonding systemPort & starboard 50 amp 220 volt shower power inletsSalon DC panel port/starboard analog battery voltmeter Salon DC panel w/(16) breaker protected circuitsSalon AC panel w/(13) breaker protected circuitsSalon AC switching panel w/frequency meterSalon AC switching panel (2) analog voltmetersSalon AC switching panel (4) analog amp metersSalon AC switching panel generator/shore selector switchSalon AC switching panel (2) 120/240V source 1 or source 2 selector switchesSalon AC panel generator start system

## March 2020 Yard Visit

BIG EYES was hauled for a bottom service mid March, 2020 at Merritt's in Pompano Beach. Work included sanding the bottom, fresh bottom paint, new zincs and hull sides waxed. Owner reports (and photos show) "no blisters".

### **Remarks**

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 14 of 25

Owned for many years by the current owner BIG EYES has many custom features. The owner had the forward windshields glassed in and added attractive contrasting wood cabinets. That greatly increased the storage in the Galley and added room for entertainment electronics. The sofa is built to hold an arsenal of fishing rods, the electronics all operative as designed and overall the boat represents a sturdy offshore fishing platform with room for a crowd at the price of a newer 29' center console!

#### **Exclusions**

While every effort was made to list all pertinent included equipment aboard BIG EYES, there are some personal belongings aboard. Prospective purchasers should assume any item not specifically mentioned herein will not convey at closing.

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

#### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

## **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

Tel: +1(954)274-4435 (USA) andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 15 of 25

# **PHOTOS**

| Salon Looking Forward | Salon to Port          |
|-----------------------|------------------------|
|                       |                        |
| Salon to Starboard    | Salon Electrical Panel |
|                       |                        |
|                       |                        |
| Life Raft Storage     | Dinette                |
|                       |                        |
|                       |                        |
| Dinette               | Galley                 |
|                       |                        |
|                       |                        |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 16 of 25

| Cu    | stom Galley Cabin | et   | Custom Galley Refrigerator    |
|-------|-------------------|------|-------------------------------|
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |
| Micro | wave Convection   | Oven | Galley Looking to Starboard   |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       | Salon TV          | Sa   | lon Entertainment Electronics |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       | Companionway      |      | Master Cabin Outboard         |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |
|       |                   |      |                               |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 17 of 25

| Master Cabin Inboard               | Master Head         |
|------------------------------------|---------------------|
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
| Portside Cabin                     | Guest Head          |
| 1 of take Cabiii                   | Guest Head          |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
| orward Cabin to Starboard          | Forward Cabin to Po |
| orward Cabin to Starboard          | Forward Cabin to Po |
| orward Cabin to Starboard          | Forward Cabin to Po |
| erward Cabin to Starboard          | Forward Cabin to Po |
| orward Cabin to Starboard          | Forward Cabin to Po |
| erward Cabin to Starboard  Laundry | Forward Cabin to Po |
|                                    |                     |
|                                    |                     |
| prward Cabin to Starboard  Laundry |                     |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 18 of 25

| Companionway Looking Aft   | Side Deck                       |
|----------------------------|---------------------------------|
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
| Foredeck                   | Foredeck                        |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
| Windlass Pulpit            | New Clear Glass in Deck Hatches |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
| New Side Windows and Frame | Updated Nav Lights              |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |
|                            |                                 |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 19 of 25

| Cockpit Tonneau            | Cockpit                                 |
|----------------------------|---|
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
| Cockpit                    | Custom Entry Step with Storage<br>Below |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
| Portside Locker            | Custom Portside Locker                  |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
| ırray Bros. Fighting Chair | Pompanette Leaning Post                 |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |
|                            |   |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 20 of 25

| Under Deck Live Well        | Cockpit Freezer    |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
| Engine Room Entrance        | Flybrige Helm Seat |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
| Flybrige Seating to Port    | Flybrige Seating   |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
| Flybrige Seating, Starboard | Helm               |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |
|                             |                    |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 21 of 25

| Helm             | Helm Storage               |
|------------------|----------------------------|
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
| Custom Radio Box | Overhead GPS               |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
| Overhead Plotter | Overhead Bottom Machine    |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
| Helm Autopilot   | Helm New Plotter Fish Find |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |
|                  |                            |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 22 of 25

| Tower              | Tower Controls                 |
|--------------------|--------------------------------|
|                    |                                |
| Tower Flip Up Seat | Tower View Forward             |
|                    |                                |
|                    |                                |
| Tower View Aft     | Port Engine                    |
|                    |                                |
|                    |                                |
| Starboard Engine   | Total Time (As Far As We Know) |
|                    |                                |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 23 of 25

| Engine Room Electric Panel | Fuel Filtration           |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
| New Style Battery Switches | (4) AC Units              |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
| March 2020 Bottom Service  | March 2020 Bottom Service |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
| March 2020 Bottom Service  | After Hull Polish         |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |
|                            |                           |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 24 of 25

| After Hull Polish |                   | Alternate Profile |
|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
|                   |                   |                   |
|                   |                   |                   |
|                   | Alternate Profile |                   |
|                   |                   |                   |
|                   |                   |                   |
|                   |                   |                   |

BIG EYES — HATTERAS Page 25 of 25

## **CONTACTS**

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

#### **Contact details**

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## **Telephones**

USA: +1(954)274-4435

#### Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed** 

#### **Address**



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004